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Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Signs of Community Interest Request

From: Jonathan Douglass  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:12 PM 
To: Bobbie Walthall; David L. Corliss 
Cc: Brian Jimenez; Barry Walthall 
Subject: Signs of Community Interest Request 
 
 
 

From: Carol Brown <carol@thebodytherapeutics.com> 
Date: March 13, 2013, 2:52:49 PM CDT 
To: Jonathan Douglass <jdouglass@lawrenceks.org> 
Subject: RE: Carol Brown here w/ Body Therapeutics re. Lawrence Metaphysical Fair 

Lawrence Metaphysical Fair on for July 13th and 14th with set-up the Friday the 12th.  Signage as before, size 
being much as real estate signs...placing them running east on south side of 23rd to Harper Street and running a 
set coming west from road coming into town just the block before Harper.  Also a set on Harper just north of 
the intersection of 23rd and Harper to the building at Douglas County Fairgrounds... 
Let me know of approval as you are able.   
blessings, 
Carol Ann Brown 
Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair 
www.thebodytherapeutics.com 
carol@thebodytherapeutics.com 
1-785-317-0448 
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